

WSAC Communication Committee Meeting February 11<sup>th</sup>, 2019

Committee Members Present: Cabral, Ruiz, Grinch, Dyszel

7pm Meeting Start

Minutes from this and previous meeting will be sent out

Logo update, there are too possible options, one with text as part of the circle logo and one with free standing text. Discussion about which would be most versatile, consensus was that free text would give the most options. Will present logo to commission at next regular meeting.

Yearly calendar review, double check the dates match bylaws and are not in conflict with any holidays.

Survey 3: Traffic Survey

Survey 1 Summary Review, will present at next regular meeting

Next Survey: Area Events (Survey 4, starting June 1)

Privacy Policy is on website, there is also Wix terms about what info they collect and how to remove info.

Next Meeting Monday March 11<sup>th</sup>, 7pm at Mineli's.